

Tim Horton

Comment [j1]: Student name

Ms. Dunkin

Comment [j2]: Teacher name

European Literature

Comment [j3]: Class

November 14, 2009

Comment [j4]: Date

The Best Coffee Ever

Comment [j5]: Your own original title which reveals something about your paper. Notice it is not underlined, bold, italicized, or in size 72 with purple glitter graphics.

While some may argue that Dunkin' Donuts has the best coffee, many of America's neighbors to the north would argue that the coffee served at Tim Horton's, which is fresh-brewed every 20 minutes, has a much cleaner, brighter taste than its US counterpart.

Works Cited

Anderson, Margaret, and Karen Stephenson. *Students Live by IM*. Berkeley Heights, NJ: Enslow, 1999.

Comment [j6]: book with two authors

Chapman, Rod. "RU OK w/IM?." *Information Highways* 11.1 (Nov-Dec 2003): 26(2). *General OneFile*. Gale. Northfield Middle and High School - Emi. 25 Feb. 2009 <<http://find.galegroup.com/ips/start.do?prodId=IPS>>.

Comment [j7]: VOL

Counting Crows. "Mr. Jones." *August and Everything After*. DGC, 1993.

Comment [j8]: song

Lee, Jennifer. *I Think, Therefore IM*. 2002. New York Times, 25 February 2009. <http://query.nytimes.com/gst/fullpage.html?res=9F06E5D71230F93AA2575AC0A9649C8B63&scp=2&sq=instant%20messaging%20in%20schools&st=cse>.

Comment [j9]: on-line article

Miles, Dennis. Personal interview. 4 Feb. 2009.

Comment [j10]: personal interview

Mr. Deeds. Dir. Steven Brill. Perf. Adam Sandler, Winona Ryder, and John Turturro. Columbia Pictures Corporation, 2002.

Comment [j11]: film

Pecora, Frank. "How IM is ruining baseball!" Northfield Middle High School Auditorium, Vermont. 21 Apr. 2008.

Comment [j12]: lecture

Robinson, Simon. "Is Technology Benefiting Students?" *Time*. February 27, 2006: 44-45.

Comment [j13]: magazine article

Van Tine, Warren. "Internet." *The World Book Encyclopedia*. 2006.

Comment [j14]: encyclopedia